



MINUTES of the meeting of Feering Parish Council Playing Field Sub. Committee held on Thursday 9th. March 2017 at 10am in the Parish Office

Present: Cllr P. Lees (Chairman), Cllr K. Evans, Cllr M. Lakin, Simon Gibbs and Kevin Money (Clerk)

Members of the public: 0

01/2017 WELCOME AND APOLOGIES

The Chairman welcomed everyone to the meeting
Apologies were received from Cllr C. Newton

02/2017 DECLARATION OF INTERESTS

Councillors to declare any Disclosable Pecuniary, other Pecuniary, or Non-Pecuniary Interest relating to items on the agenda
There was no declaration of interest made by Councillors

03/2017 QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC

A period of 5 minutes was allowed for members of the public to speak about Playing Field matters. There were no questions from the public

04/2017 TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING OF THE PLAYING FIELD SUB. COMMITTEE

To receive and agree the minutes of the last meeting held on Wednesday 28th. September 2016

Cllr M. Lakin proposed and Cllr K. Evans seconded that the minutes are a true and accurate record of the meeting. **This was agreed unanimously**

05/2017 UPDATE ON CONDITION OF PLAYING FIELD – given by Simon Gibbs

Councillors to consider the report given by Simon Gibbs

Simon informed the meeting that it has been a fantastic winter as being dry and only slight damage in the last weeks. The weekend teams have been very sensible in not playing when the pitch is unplayable. Football in the Community have also been considerate in moving the area of playing to give the grass time to recover.

Grass is now in need of cutting. Fertiliser has been placed on the small pitch. Time to place sand on the pitches to improve the conditions. Worms have been controlled over the years. Moles are still a problem. Graham Bendell will be wanting a site visit to access the conditions. Bottom gate lock has gone missing again.

Simon Gibbs leaves the meeting

06/2017 FENCING ALONG SIDE OF FOOTPATH 16 – update from Clerk

The clerk informed the meeting that the fencing along footpath 16 has now been completed

07/2017 PLAY EQUIPMENT

CIF grant of £4000 has been agreed for new gym equipment. Cllr M. Lakin / Clerk is to contact 3 companies to enquire where they have installed such equipment in local area.

08/2017 MUGA Lease with School

The clerk was instructed to contact Thompson Smith Puxon solicitors regarding the terminating of the lease with the school and ECC. The clerk said this would be done and report back to Councillors when the advice had been received.

AGREE DATE OF NEXT MEETING

Thursday 20th. April 2017 at 9.45am in the Parish office

There being no further business the Chairman closed the meeting at 11am and thanked everyone for attending

Signed.....17th. August 2017

P. Lees